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From: CamdenDirect Information Centre
Sent: 28 March 2012 01:38

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: FW: General enquiry form

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: 7695648.htm; 7695648.xml; 7695648.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: no-reply

Sent: 27 March 2012 22:06

To: CamdenDirect Information Centre
Subject: General enquiry form

CUSTOMER

Name: yasmeen ali

My enquiry is. Hi | am concerned about atreein our garden. It isa poplar
tree. My gardener tells me it is dangerous asit is very high. Compared to
the trunk the crown is extremely overgrown. we noticed some insects inside
the tree and one day alot of the treesinsides had been burrowed out
(possibly by abeaver/squirrel). The treeis entirely hollow on the inside.

Do we need permission to trim/reduce it? | rang the council and they said it
wasn't a protected tree, however we do come under a conservation area.

PL ease could you advise what we should/shouldnt do.

Thereisalso alarge tree outside our house at the front, there is one

branch that completely overhangs my neighbours and part of our driveway and
house. we keep getting cracksin our walls and coving, | am just concerned

it could be due to thistree. Is there any chance someone from the council

could come take alook and if necessary, reduce this, asit is on the street

and therefore I'm guessing council responsibility to reduce. The roots of
thistree are so large and deep, the entire footpath is uneven and has

caused a number of accidents of residents, tripping over this uneven
surface.Please could someone urgently take alook at this.

Many thanks.
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| would like to be contacted by: Mobile
Email:

Phone: 07735585488

nw3 5th

Address: Flat 3

Heathwood House

28 Netherhall Gardens

London

NW35TH

Contact the duty planner

ABOUT THIS FORM

Issued by: Council and Democracy
Camden Town Hall

Judd Street

London WC1H 9JE

Form reference: 7695648
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